IN APPRECIATION

It is through the generosity of the Allendale Chamber of Commerce
and the Kennedy Construction Company that these appropriate ceremon-
ies have been made possible. The committee wishes to express their gra-
titude and thanks for your splendid cooperation.

ALLENDALE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Allendale Auto Parts
Allendale Bar and Grill
Allendale Coal and Lumber
Allendale Delicatessen
Allendale Liquor Shoppe
Allendale Pharmacy
Allendale Real Estate
Allendale Sales and Service
Allendale Savings and Loan
Allendale Self Service 5 and 10
Allendale Sweet Shop
Aquarium Supply Co.
Avenue Printing

Art’s Shop

Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co.
Beir Higgins Realty
Central Garage

Citizens First National Bank
Country Shop

Crestwood Club

Frank Doolittle, Excavating
Eddie’s Meat Market

Foreit Construction Co.

Ruth Honig, Lawyer
Kaplan Cleaners

Kraft’s Bakery

H. M. Lampa, D. D. S.

N. J. Bell Telephone Co.
Oakley’s Candy and Gift Shop
Pfister Aluminum Corp.
Godfry Pittis

Rose’s Beauty Salon
Herman Rohsler, Nursery
San Jacinto Club

A. Scafuro, Lawyer

D. M. Sencer, D. D. S.

C. Schubert, Postmaster

L. P. Schultz, M. D.

Harry Stenner, Florist
Stiles Thomas Agency, Insurance
Towne Cleaners

Turnpike Tavern
Vacu-Maid

Vanderbeck Fencing Co.

S. T. Van Houten and Sons
Van Wagner Co.

Winter Bros.

KENNEDY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

F. Adamiak Electrical Contractor
McVan Heating & Air Conditioning
J. Falato Plumbing Co.

North Jersey Lumber & Millwork
Ace Floor Covering Co.

Mayfair Window & Glass Co.

Pacco Paving Co.

DEDICATION EXERCISES

ALLENDALE, N. J. POST OFFICE

POST OFFICE DEPARTMENT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

SATURDAY, JUNE 8, 1963
2:00 O’CLOCK P. M.

2 Myrtle Avenue
Allendale, N. J.
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POSTAL HISTORY - ALLENDALE, N. J.

The Allendale Post Office was established on November 11, 1869, un-
der Postmaster Smith Roswell and was located at the Erie Railroad Sta-
tion. At that time the postmaster also served as the railroad ticket agent.

Gross receipts in 1887 were $270.51 compared to $66,267.00 in 1962.
As Allendale grew, so did the postal facilities. City delivery service was
established March 1, 1954 with 2 city foot routes and 1 mounted route, and
in July of 1955 Allendale became a first class post office.

There are presently 15 employee’s including 8 city carriers serving
approximately 5,000 people. The local post office also serves approximate-
ly 100 families residing in the Fardale Section of Mahwah.

Allendale can be proud of its modern post office. These new facilities
will play an important part in the future developement of our Borough.

Postmaster Charles H. Schubert is very ably assisted by William F.
Anderson and the following clerks and carriers.

Warren Scherb Christian Scherer
Frederick Hasenbalg Charles Egerton
Joseph Fronzaglia Frank Neumann
Donald Santore Robert Straut
Anthony DelColliano Herbert Yauch
Michael Alsdorf William Roberts

Roland Steele

The entire staff extends their gratitude and thanks to everyone who
made possible the reality of this new and modern postal facility. We will
always endeavor, as in the past to render efficient and courteous service
to all our patrons.

DEDICATION PROGRAM

ALLENDALE, POST OFFICE

Music by Brookside School Band

CALLTOORDER ........................... Postmaster, C. Schubert
INTRODUCTION OF CHAIRMAN ............ Postmaster, C. Schubert
CHAIRMAN ... e George Lawler
INVOCATION .......... ... . ... Rev. Joseph Stockhammer
Guardian Angel R. C. Church

ADDRESS OF WELCOME ................. Honorable Robert Newman
Mayor of Allendale

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS ........................ George Lawler
ADDRESS ........ciiviiiitinnnnnnnnn. Honorable William B. Widnall
Member of Congress

PRESENTATION OF FLAG ............ Honorable William B. Widnall
BLESSING OF FLAG & BUILDING ........... Rev. Franklin Thurston

Archer Methodist Church
PRESENTATION OF FLAG TO COLOR GUARD

AMERICAN LEGION POST 204 .............. Postmaster, C. Schubert
NATIONAL ANTHEM ................c....... Brookside School Band
ADDRESS . ... William J. Popaca

Postal Services Officer
Post Office Department

BENEDICTION . ...t Rev. Johann Schenk
Church of the Epiphany

CLOSE OF CEREMONIES ......covs00ssss0isssssrssns George Lawler

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF BUILDING — OPEN HOUSE



